From:
Mark Gresbach [markgr@wi.rr.com]

Sent:
Monday, December 10, 2001 10:25 PM

To:
TournamentReports@pojo.com
Subject:
GP Vegas Report 36th
Hello, my name is Mark Gresbach. I play Magic in Milwaukee, Wisconsin and recently got back from GP Vegas. Ill list the deck I played below. I finished 36th and won $250 as an amateur. I was originally going to play a blue black deck in Vegas but after a extremely poor showing at a GP Trial, I needed a deck to play. My friend Jesse Mills did well at the same GP Trial with a Junk deck. I asked Jesse for the deck list and we talked about the deck for the week before GP Vegas.

The deck list was:

Duress or No? - Designed by Jesse Mills

Main Deck

4 Bayou

4 Caves of Koilos

4 Savannah

4 Scrubland

4 Wasteland

4 Phyrexian Negator

4 River Boa

4 Spectral Lynx

4 Call of the Herd

3 Cursed Scroll

4 Duress

4 Gerrard’s Verdict

2 Land Grant

3 Seal of Cleansing

4 Swords to Plowshares

4 Tithe

Sideboard

4 Circle of Protection: Red

4 Diabolic Edict

2 Honorable Passage

3 Phyrexian Furnace

1 Seal of Cleansing

3 Tranquil Domain

Some comments on the deck list first. Main deck Negator. This card was amazing the entire tournament. I was lucky and didn’t see much red in the first 3 rounds, so after that Negator was money. Land Grant? Looking back, Land Grant should have been a 4th STP and 4th Cursed Scroll. COP: Red in the sideboard was needed because I didn’t have any Bye’s so if I ran into Sligh they would be used. But I didn’t play Sligh so I never sided them in.

Well, on to the tournament report. I traveled to Las Vegas with friends Jacob Welch, Jesse Mills and Waiken Soo. Jake and I arrived in Vegas early Thursday, saw the sights and met up with Waiken and Jesse. Saturday rolled around and GP Vegas was about to begin. Jesse and Waiken played the above deck, card for card and Jake played Stasis.

I didn’t have any Bye’s thanks to my 1750 rating, so I would have to play the all rounds day 1.

Round 1

Patrick Peterson

DCI #81229259

Sat down for round 1 and won the die roll and went first. Patrick was played Walamies blue/green deck and basically I got out a River Boa and Lynx and went to town with those 2 creatures. He was never able to find a Wrath and I kill him, never taking any damage. Game 2 I cast call of the herd 4 times and ran him over with elephant tokens. He was not able to find wrath again and it was short work for me.

2-0/1-0

Round 2

Bob Bonner

DCI ?

I sat down for round 2 and met my opponent Bob Bonner. He seemed nice and we had some small talk.

The judge then came by and asked Bob to see him and bring his deck. 10 minutes later they come back and it turns out Bob has mis-registered his deck and I am awarded a match win. Bob was played the same basic deck, he forgot to register his Tithes. I felt bad for him, he seemed like a really nice guy.

4-0/2-0

Round 3

Alex Karelin

DCI #52717158

Alex was playing 3 Deuce. This was not a good match up for me in game 1. In game one Alex got out an early granger guildmage and another creature with Rancor. I was forced to play a Negator to try to keep up and the damage of guildmage to Negator killed me. I was not able to get Alex under 18 life.

I sided OUT the Negators. Game 2 Alex had some land problems. I was able to Wasteland a early land for him and then play Cursed Scroll. With the scroll I kept his creatures at bay and then played elephants and won the game. Game 3 Alex experienced the opposite problem.  The game progressed with both players swapping tokens and creatures. Eventually I got out 2 lynxes and Alex proceeded to draw something like 5-6 land in a row. I won with those pair of lynxes.

6-1/3-0

Round 4

Michael Turian

DCI #20526018

Wow, 3-0 without any byes so it was time for all the pro’s to enter the GP.  I looked at my pairing for round 4 and saw it was Mike Turian. He was playing a blue/green walamies type deck. I knew he was a pro-tour player and I would have my work cut out for me. Game 1 was all about Call of the Herd again. I duressed him and made sure he didn’t have a counter spell for my Call. I cast call and then again and beat him down with the pair of tokens. He did find a powder keg, but by then the game was basically over. Game 2 showed the power of Negator. I again cast Duress, Verdict and then when I knew he didn’t have a counter spell and I cast Negator. Negator hit 4 times and he died. It really re-affirmed my ability to play well and win the big game.

8-1/4-0

Round 5

Chris Davis

DCI #71735605

Chris was running a Walamies type deck to, with lots of card drawing and elephants and counters.

Game 1 I tried to cast my stuff and he countered it. After a while he had 2 or 3 elephant tokens in play and a hand full of counter spells. I knew I would never get through so I conceded. In Game 2 I brought in Furnaces to try to deal with his AK’s and Call of the Herds.

This game was won with

Cursed Scroll. The creature battle was even, but Cursed Scroll pushed me

over the top. We finished

this game with about 3 minutes left in round 5. There was no way we were

going to finish game 3 so

we ended up drawing.

9-1-1/4-0-1

Round 6

Ben Rubin

DCI #?

Still undefeated I now had to play another Pro. Ben Rubin. I guessed he was playing Illusions/Donate and I was right. Game One was not good. I tried to knock him down with a Boa and Lynx, but he cast Illusions at 14 life and donated it to me. Game over. Never drew my seals.  Our basic sideboard strategy was to not bring in any mode seals or domains figuring they would side out the combo to bring in Morphling. So I took out Scroll’s and brought in 4 edict. I was right on my side boarding, he did take out the combo, but he also brought in Ruination. That card is VERY bad.

He cast Ruination twice

and I didn’t stand a chance.

9-3-1/4-1-1

Round 7

Steve Beacham

DCI #?

Well, round 7 and I needed to win to make day 2. Steve was basically playing a very similar deck, but he had added blue for cards like Shadowmage Infiltrator and Meddling Mage.  Game 1 I got out 2 Lynxes and a River Boa and plowed his Meddling Mage. I attacked with the Boa and Lynxes and eventually rode those creature to victory. Game 2 I top decked everything I needed. First turn duress, turn 2 verdict and turn 3 and 4 Call’s. The game was over quickly.

11-3-1/5-1-1

After day 1 I was 58th and I made day 2.

Round 8

Tim Stoltzfus

DCI #80101561

Tim was a nice guy too, we talked for a time and then began round 8. Tim was playing a very similar deck, but instead of Negator he was playing Spiritmonger.  Game 1 he was able to get his Calls going and I couldn’t find mine. Tim also had Treetop Villages and those were a problem too. Game 2 I was able to bring in edict and with swords and scrolls I removed most of his creatures and won a close game.

Game 3 was the closest game I had all day. Eventually we both had no creatures, lots of lands and no cards.

Whoever top decked first would win. He found a treetop village and I found scroll. We raced and I died at 1 life with him at 4 life.

12-5-1/5-2-1

Round 9

Chris Benafel

DCI #?

Round 9 and I was paired up with Pro Tour regular Chris Benafel. Ill admit I was nervous about playing him, basically because of his rumored attitude playing the game. I hoped he would be cool if I was so I initiated some small talk and we had a very enjoyable game. He was playing Illusions/Donate. Game 1 surprisingly was won with Cursed Scroll.  Chris was never able find Illusions and I killed him with Tokens and Scroll. I was amazed I won game 1. Game 2 I figured as usual he would side out his combo and bring in Morphling. I brought in Edict. This game was close, I cast boas and lynxes and eventually he cast Morphling. I tried to Edict twice, but he countered both and the ability of Morphling to attack and still block doomed me. Game 3 we started with about 3 minutes left in the round and we ended with a draw in the time extension.

13-6-2/5-2-2

Round 10

John Shuler

DCI #801132665

I had met John Shuler about 5-6 years ago on a trip to Washington DC. He is a great guy and friends with many of my local players. John was playing a Holistic Wisdom deck that abused AK and Call of the Herd.

Game 1 John kept a 1 land hand (flood plain) with brainstorm and I had a wasteland. I wasted his Flood Plain and he didn’t draw land for about 3-4 turns and I ran him over with tokens. Game 2 John got his engine going and he drew many cards and cast MANY elephant tokens. Game 3 was similar with game 1. He drew only 2 land and I ran him over with tokens. John really was a pleasure to play against.

15-7-2/6-2-2

Round 11

Arun Sharma

DCI #71319014

Arun seemed nervous playing me in round 11, we both were playing for the amateur prizes. He was playing the life deck, I was very surprised to see a deck like that in day 2. Game 1 I plowed his Angelic Protector and ran him over with my creatures. Game 2 was almost exactly as game 1. STP won the game(s) for me.

17-7-2/7-2-2

Round 12

Brian Davis

DCI #20638889

Round 12 and another pro tour player. Brian was playing a holistic wisdom deck that abused instants. He could draw many cards and cast call of the herds. Game 1 I was able to knock him down to 3 life and then I ran out of threats. With him having Hollistic Wisdom on the board and recurring AK, I scooped knowing I couldn’t win and trying to save more time. Game 2 was a long game and I made a major mistake that cost me the chance at a draw. The game had gone a long time and I had out 2 Wastelands. I never drew any of my call of the herd’s and it was frustrating me. When I finally did draw them Brian had counter spells.

I didn’t notice that he had one 1 tropical island. I should have wastelanded it to prevent him from casting Hollistic Wisdom. I didn’t and he got out Wisdom and crushed me from there.

17-9-2/7-3-2

Round 13

Mike Hron

DCI #91318934

Mike is a friend from the Madison area and there was nothing he was playing for, so he conceded to me.

19-9-2/8-3-2

After the final standings are posted, I finished #36, just out of top 32 for prize money there. But I was 9th out of 16 amateurs to receive money and I won $250. Overall it was a great tournament and a great experience.

Mark Gresbach

DCI #132408

markgr@wi.rr.com
